
RFB# OCA-CP-204: Case File and Motion Jackets & Folders 

Initial Period Q&A - Deadline June 11, 2015 at 4:00 PM 

 

Q. 1. – Can you email me the bid specs for the case jackets? 

A. – The bid specs are on-line and can be found on our public website: www.nycourts.gov/admin/bids under “Current 

Solicitations” and RFB# OCA/CP-204. 

 

Q. 2.  – Can I pick up samples from you tomorrow? 

A. -  No. As per the bid specs on page 7, Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference and Examination of Custom Jackets & Folders: 

Samples of custom jackets & folders required by UCS locations will be available for examination by potential bidders 

during this pre-bid conference only. No samples will be provided for bidding purposes at any other time.   

 

Q. 3. – Do we include the cost of the negatives and plates into the printing prices or can we charge them separately?  If 

we cannot charge these separately, do we have to allow for a change on every item for every year?  How do we 

determine how many changes there will be annually?  

A. – As indicated in the provision, “Pricing/Compensation” on page 8 of the Request for Bid, except as expressly provided 

for in the Bid Response Form, there shall be no other charge, cost, reimbursement or expense of any kind payable by 

UCS in connection with or arising from awarded contractor’s production and delivery of the items as specified in this 

RFP/RFB, including, but not limited to the manufacture, production, construction, printing (including, but not limited to, 

all options and customization specified, pre-printing set up, artwork, annual date or information changes, plates, etc.), 

color coding, printing and affixing labels to jackets and folders). 

 

Q. 4. – In group 2 on the bid response form on page 38, the estimated quantity for the Tyvek tape reinforcement of 

156000 does not reflect the quantities of jackets we have produced over the last 4 years.  Is the quantity correct? 

A. – The quantity reflects current estimates.  Further, any quantities specified in this solicitation constitute estimates 

only and are based on a survey of future ordering estimates by UCS locations.  Accordingly no commitment or guarantee 

to reach any specified volume of business is made or implied. 

 

Q. 5. – Can I ask for a copy of the current award? 

A. – Please see attached. 

 

Q. 6. – I know that the last time I think only 4 or 5 companies were asked to bid this. Will this be the same for this 

contract or is it open to the masses? 

A. – As is the policy of the NYS UCS, our Requests for Bid are open to any and all interested bidders and are published on 

both the UCS’s public website and in the New York State Contract Reporter.   There is a mandatory pre-bid conference 

for this RFB.  Attendance will be taken at it and only bidders who attend this mandatory conference will be permitted to 

submit bid responses. 

 

Q. 7. – Do I have to do the Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire part of the bid again?  It shows that I am certified and it 

is dated October 2014. 

A.- See page 24 of the RFB (2.  Attachment III - Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire):  Online submissions must 

be certified and dated/updated not more than six (6) months prior to the bid opening date of this RFB/RFP. 

 



Q. 8. May I have a copy of the winning bid for the current contract with is OCA/CP-185?.  I thought that the 

pricing was public knowledge after the bid was awarded.  

A. – See attached. 

 

Q. 9. Wanted to let you know we received quote # OCA/CP-204 Case File & Motion Jackets & Folders and will 

submit a bid by 7/2.  Is there any paperwork I have to fill out to confirm? 

A. There is no paperwork to confirm, however, please be advised that if you want to submit a bid response for 

this RFB you must attend the pre-bid conference on 06/18 at 11:00 AM.  For details, see “Mandatory Pre-Bid 

Conference and Examination of Custom Jackets & Folders on page 7 of the Request for Bid.  

 

Q. 10. Our company did not receive a formal invitation from the Unified Court System. Are we allowed to submit 

a bid and can we attend the meeting scheduled for June 18? 

A.  As is the policy of the NYS UCS, our Requests for Bid are open to any and all interested bidders and are published on 

both the UCS’s public website and in the New York State Contract Reporter.  There is a mandatory pre-bid conference 

for this RFB and if you will be attending please R.S.V.P. to gtanski@nycourts.gov by 06/17/2015.  Attendance will be 

taken and only bidders who attend this mandatory conference will be permitted to submit bid responses. 

 

Q. 11. In Group I Flat Jackets approximately 300,000 manila jackets are estimated to be used annually.  We need to 

know approximately how many lots are between 100 and 1,000 since there is no place to put a minimum charge and we 

have to build the cost into our pricing. 

A. All Unit Price estimated quantities are specified in 100 piece lots on the Bid Response Forms.  The exact lot estimates 

for each item are specified in the Bid Response Forms. 

 

Q. 12. What company currently holds this contract? 

A. DER Graphics, Inc. 

 

Q. 13. Is the bid for multiple counties and departments or just Kings County?    

A. This RFB is for the provision of printed and unprinted custom case file and motion jackets and folders to UCS 

court locations throughout the State of New York.  Please also see the RFB’s Exhibit B - Zip Codes for a listing of 

possible UCS ordering locations.  

 

Q.14. Is there a way that I can be informed on which counties the nycourts.gov website posts bids for and which 

NY counties are not posted? 

A. It is the policy of the NYS UCS to post our procurement opportunities on both the public website: 

www.nycourts.gov/admin/bids under “Current Solicitations” and in the New York State Contract Reporter 

(NYSCR). Each RFB is unique and will contain a “Purpose and Scope” outlining the area(s)/location(s) that sealed 

bids are being solicited for.  The NYSCR will detail this under “Location” in their ads.  

 

Q. 15. Are labels acceptable for all color ink numbering systems? Stated otherwise: are there any situations 

where color ink numbering systems must be printed directly on the folder tab? (Clarified by bidder - “Color ink” 

meaning colors other than black) 



A.  All sequential numbering and bar coding to be printed directly on folders and jackets shall be in black ink.  

Please refer to the Technical Specifications under B. Printing Specifications, Printing Options for Group I (P. 14-

15) and Group II (p. 19) and B. Group III – Printing Specifications for Group III (p. 20).  
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